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 FINANCE OFFICE 
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

 
Addendum No. 1 

RFP 15-203 
        
 

 ROLL-OFF SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL 
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) who responds to the RFP 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the RFP and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  This 
addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of the above 
referenced RFP. 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
1. Who is the current service provider and what is the current rate? 

A. City of Lake Worth Refuse Dept.  Please see attached rate sheet. 
 

2. What is the current amount of times/pulls that have been performed in the last year? 
A. Please see attached sample selection (April – August: 2014, 2015) 
 

3. Is the city responsible for billing the resident/customer? 
A. Currently YES.  The winning proposer for this RFP would then be responsible for all billing. 
 

4. Provide the following date for the past three (3) years? 
a) Number of roll-off containers hauled? 

A. Please see attached sample selection 
 

b) The tons per load? 
A. Currently not available 

 
c) The disposal tonnage? 

A. Currently not available 
 

5. Exhibit “E” – Price Proposal requests drop off charges associated with 4 different size containers. Will the 
City please notify us as to where on the form we are to insert the pick-up and disposal charge for each 
size? This questions applies to both commercial and residential roll-off. 
A. Feel free to submit proposed pricing information as a separate attachment. 
 

6. As I understand it, the City currently is providing the service, if so what is the current rate being charged 
to the Resident/Commercial Customer? 
A. Please see attached rate sheet. 

 
7. Please clarify the Price Proposal sheet. - Is this a plus disposal rate?  There are too many variables to 

price a flat fee. 
A. Feel free to submit proposed pricing information as a separate attachment. 
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8. If the City wants a flat fee, could the city share the history of the service which includes disposal? 

A.  Please see attached sample selection 

 
B. Are compactors included in this service? 
A. There are only two compactors the City currently services and they are not City owned. 
 
 

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This Addendum 
forms an integral part of the RFP documents and therefore must be executed and submitted with your proposal.   
 
  
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: _____________________ 
  Finance Office       Hirut Darge 
  August 10, 2015           Purchasing Agent 
 
             

PROPOSER/Company  

Name:__________________________________________________________________     

Signed By: __________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

Title: ______________________________  Date: _______________________________ 


